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POSITION PAPER FOR AGENDA ITEM

TO: Cumberland County Comg_)issioners

FROM:  Captain Erik Frigon 72 ¢, -
DATE:  09-12-2024 ’ 7
SUBJECT: Request to Trade/Purchase Firearms

Requested Action:

Approval for purchasing and replacing the Cumberland County Sheriff’s issued side arms, lights, and
holsters through various vendors listed below.

Background & Purpose of Request:

This purchase would upgrade our current side arms, holsters, lights, and sighting system. We are looking
to transition to side arms with optic sights to stay current with best practices. Patrol has been approved
for this upgrade, and for safety, training, and logistical reasons, the jail should follow suit.

Funding Amount and Source:

Purchase:

30 Glock Gen 5 MOSG6 Firearms - $24,369.60
30 Nightstick Compact Lights - $2,910.00

30 Safariland ALS Holsters - $3,885.30

Total Cost: $31,164.90

Trade in:
61 Used Glock Firearms - 8§17,080.00 (8280.00 each)

Excess .40 Caliber Ammunition - §10,560 (48 cases ball ammo @ 3200.00/case and 4 cases of duty
ammo @ 8240.00/case)

Total trade in: $27,640.00

Net cost:

$3,524.90 From Jail Budget #7360 Safety Equipment line item.
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Attachments: (Please list out any Attachments you’re including):

AmChar gun quote. (Note the Glock gun prices are set by the factory on this deal so all vendors
are the same. AmChar offered the largest trade back value of $280.00)
e AmChar ammunition buy back quote.

e AAA Police Supply holster quote.
e DCEF Investigative Services LLC weapon lights quote.
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